Committee of Safety
Common Law Court

[note: corrections made as of July 6, 2012/]
In Case number 120201 Dated June 22, 2012
Accuser:
Deborah K. Swan
Accuses:
Rick Light, aka "Minuteman"

[The Indictment was sent to both the Accuser and the Accused on the above date. The Accused has neither replied
nor agreed to answer the Indictment before a Jury at Trial. The following is the wording in the Indictment sent to
the parties. Any additions, for the sake of clarity, will be within [brackets]. Understand that the evidence that was
submitted and accepted by the Grand Jury is not indicative of the guilt of the Accused. It does, however, raise the
possibility (probable cause) that the charges made are true. Only the Accused can defend against the accusations
with evidence and testimony that he can provide to the Court to dispute that which has been provided by the
Accuser.]

The Common Law Court has no authority to require you to appear. The Accuser came forth voluntarily. If you
do not come forth voluntarily, and refuse to answer to the charges contained in the Indictment, there is nothing
that the Court can do to compel you to do otherwise.

The Court, however, will post on its webpage, the Unanswered Indictment, for all who wish, to see and to
comment. The wording of the Indictment may be changed to clarify certain portions, since some Exhibits may
not be made available when an Indictment goes unanswered. The Court hesitates to promulgate certain activities
when those activities are the based on the charges.

You have ten days (weekends and holidays excluded) to indicate that you intend to voluntarily answer the charges
contained in the Indictment. If the Court has not heard from you in that time, the Unanswered Indictment will be
posted. If you reconsider, at a later date, the Unanswered Indictment may be removed and trial schedule
established.

If you choose to answer the Indictment, you should go to the Committee of Safety - Common Law Court Forum,
at http://www.committee.org/LibertyTree/index.php, and register. Once you have registered, advise me of your
username at the Forum so that | can provide access for you to where the exhibits, Complaint, and all other
information you might desire, will be available. We must deal with access in this manner to assure your privacy.
Only those authorized by the Court will be given access to that portion of the Forum.

Once you have indicated that you will answer to the charges, within the ten days indicated above, the Court will
schedule the trial to begin no less than 20 days after receipt of your notice to the Court.

You will be allowed to call any witnesses that you wish, and you may submit any evidence that you wish. The
decision of what may be submitted will be left to the Jury, not to the Court. The Jury's determination will be
whether they wish to consider testimony or evidence submitted at trial during their deliberations.


http://www.committee.org/LibertyTree/index.php

The Accuser will also have the right to provide additional evidence and to call witnesses to testify. The same
determination, by the Jury, will apply to the Accuser's evidence and witness testimony.

If a witness for either party refuses to answer questions in cross-examination, the Jury will determine whether to
consider the testimony as prejudicial, by refusal to answer questions put to the witness. The other party will
conduct the cross-examination, and, the Jury will ask questions of witnesses, if they choose to do so.

There is no limit to the amount of evidence, nor to the number of witnesses that may be called in any proceeding.
There is no time limit on the duration of the trial.

Both you and the Accuser will be allowed to appoint any one person to serve on the trial (petit) jury, so long as
that person is willing to take the oath that is taken by all jurors. This is to assure that both parties will have insight
into the deliberations of the Jury, rather than have doubts as to what is transpiring during deliberations.

The Trial will be held at the Forum, in a "Courtroom" which has limited access. Witnesses will have to register at
the Forum to testify, and will only be allowed access to the Courtroom during their testimony. Only parties to the
action and specified Court members will have access, during the trial. The Jurors and most Court officials will
have read only access and may not participate in any discussions during the trial.

There will be no oral testimony, unless it is submitted in the form of an MP3 audio file. All testimony shall be in
writing, within the Forum, and under the appropriate Topic.

Upon completion of the Trial, a record will be made of the provable facts of the case. Unsupported allegations
will be removed, so that no erroneous information can be construed from that record. The Trial record will then
be posted, along with the Verdict, so that any who choose to review the Court record can do so, with a full
understanding of the information provided to the Jury, and used by them to come to their verdict. This will
include any sustainable counter-charges.

You will also have the right to file any counter-charges, without need for review by the Grand Jury, should you
decide to answer the Indictment, so long as the charges are involving the Accuser.

This procedure is established to provide for the highest attainable justice that the Forum in which it is heard will
allow, while still protecting the privacy of both parties, and others involved as witnesses or members of the Court.

If you are prepared to answer to this Indictment, or if you have any questions, feel free to contact me at Clerk of
the Court.

/sl Clerk of the Court
Sent via email, read receipt, this 22nd day of June, 2012.

clerk@committee.org

EE I S

Unanswered Indictment posted at Liberty Tree Forum/ Common Law Courthouse/ Unanswered Indictments, July
5, 2012
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Count 1: Libel
That the Accuser has claimed that the Accused stole $10,000 from the "Dollars4Dyer legal defense fundraiser".

[Exhibits were available to the Accused if he followed the instructions, above. They are the Exhibits considered
by the Grand Jury that led to the current Counts on the Indictment. They will be included herein, where possible,
with links to those not suitable to this format.]

Printable Version Page 1 of 1

Exhibit A01

aNETZERO Message Center

From: Minuteman <mail@weliregulatedamericanmilitias.com>
To: freejdp <freejdp@netzero.net>
Sent: Sun, Oct 30, 2011 09:14 AM

Subject: Debra Swan!!

Minuteman has sent you a message on WELL REGULATED‘AMERICAN MILITIAS !

Subject: Debra Swan!!

Brother she has done way to much to type!! Tell ya what,, if ya really want to know what
it up with this bitch then call me at this number 830-591-3177! If you know about Charles
then you should know who i am and you would know im the one that really stood at his side
through all this shit!! Im the one who always went up to Duncan to defend him!! | know
Momma and Pappa Dyer and his familyA real welll! They are like my own family bro!! Momma
Dyer calls me all the time to give me updates on everything about My dear brother!! She
will tell ya all i say is true!! If Dera was so great i would never say this to ya!! |
would have her 6!! She is one evil bitch bro!! Please i beg ya to get away from her!! She
will destoy any credibilityyou will'ever have! She has put Moma Dyer through pure hell!
9She has collected over 10 thousand dollars in the name of Charles and Momma Dyer has only
recieved 48 dollars from her!! WHAT DOES THAT SAY??? | dont hate very many people but
Debra Swan is on the top of my list!! > Date: Sat, 29 Oct 2011 19:20:47 +0000 >
From: freej4p > To: Minuteman > > wow! |A thought she is doing a lot to help
J4P!
> what has she done to his mother?
> dude im confused......?
>A
>A
> > Date: Thu, 27 Oct 2011 02:37:09 +0000 > > From: Minuteman > > To:
> freejdp > > > > We will delete anything from this witch brother!! She isnot
the kind of Patriot we like on WRAM!! She has done everything she can to destroy this
site and me!! This is my site and her vids will not be accepted here!! You need to talk
to Charles mom about this witch!! She is nothing but trouble!!

To reply to this message, click here: http://wellregulatedamericanmilitias.com/profiles/me
ssage/listinbox?xg_source=msg_mes_private

&

To control which emails you receive on WELL REGULATED AMERICAN MILITIAS !, go to:
http://wellregulate#tamericanmilitias.com/?xgo=h1eQFbMBRyutN551h9xwbm7-7dTgzMTM-j2Wrz7bGcHn
Xp4t-0zQGgé&xg_soukce=msg_fneg_private

*

http://webmaila.netzero.net/webmail/new/8?folder=Inbox&command=print&msgList=00000PG0:00 1 EfLjUO0... 12/10/2011
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Exhibit G02

missquilt42@yahoo.com
Transaction List Report

‘ame Date RecelvedStatus
Mary Franks 9/20/2011 $10.00Pending
Billy Roberts 9/19/2011 $25.00Pending
Deborah Swan 9/16/2011 $10.00Pending
joan nowell 9/25/2011 $5.00Pending
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3 To thosethat wis to help Chaes Dyer and i family! DONATE HERE - WELL REGULATED AMERICAN MILTAS ! - Marila Fefo
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"= Posted by Minuteman on September 29, 2011 at 6:58am in MILITIA, # Friends - Invite
RELATED DISCUSSIONS ONLY & Settings

= Send Message [ View Discussions

Twant to make sure that all donations go straight to the Dyer family!! There are others that are NEW MEMBER?
etting donations to the right place, the Dyers!! Please make sure your goodwil is going

' y straight to Mrs Dyer,, here is the Ink! Any other donation links are not from the Dyers!! This is the
 official ink to this eause and itis the only onell Thank you all

R http:/ /fuly4patriot.chipin.com /free-july4patriot

LR

B ¥ Share © Twitter B Facebook
Views: 49

¥ Reply to This

[Links to Exhibits:
Exhibit A39 is the entire audio file. Exhibits A39-02; A39-03; A39-05; and, A39-11 are excerpts specific to the
charges. The excerpts are explained as follows:

A39

entire audio

A-39-02

1 hr7 min-1hr8min

Darren claims that Mrs. Dyer never sees the raised funds & that the Accuser steals them
A-39-03

1 hr 13 min - 1 hr 15 min

Shane claims that the Dyer family never saw the receipts for the raised funds & that the Accuser stole it
A-39-05

2 hr 25 min - 2 hr 33 min

The Accused insinuates that the Accuser "covered her tracks™" with where the money went
portions to be applied to Charge #1:

A-39-11

29 min - 30 min seems to contradict Exhibit #G5]


http://www.committee.org/Court/images/A39_audio_NewColonyMedia;1_21_12).mp3
http://www.committee.org/Court/images/A-39-02.mp3
http://www.committee.org/Court/images/A-39-03.mp3
http://www.committee.org/Court/images/A-39-05.mp3
http://www.committee.org/Court/images/A-39-11.mp3

Count 2: Libel

The Accused lied about the relationship of the Accuser and Mrs. Dyer, regarding the "Dollars4Dyer legal defense
fundraiser” PayPal account and whether Mrs. Dyer had access to funds raised, with the intention of discrediting
the Accuser.

[Exhibits:

AO05, See Count 1
GO05, See Count 1
G009, See Count 1]

A39

entire audio

A-39-01

39 min - 41 min

Mrs. Dyer claims that the Accuser is "stealing time from her that's needed to make the money for Charles'
defense" & that the Accuser never setup a fundraising "ChipIn" for her

A-39-04

1 hr 54 min - 1 hr 57 min

Sandman said, "I've been concerned about Ms. Swan for a while" "Our militia outfit here took donations for the
Dyers" and sent it to Mrs. Dyer directly, without any Chiplns.

A-39-11

29 min - 30 min seems to contradict Exhibit #G5]

Count 3: Defamation

The Accused and his known associates have lied to Mrs. Dyer in an effort to damage the Accuser's credibility
with her.


http://www.committee.org/Court/images/A39_audio_NewColonyMedia;1_21_12).mp3
http://www.committee.org/Court/images/A-39-01.mp3
http://www.committee.org/Court/images/A-39-04.mp3
http://www.committee.org/Court/images/A-39-11.mp3

Exhibit A19

A35 - audio conversation with Mrs. Dyer

A39 entire audio

A-39-01

39 min - 41 min

Mrs. Dyer claims that the Accuser is "stealing time from her that's needed to make the money for Charles'
defense™ & that the Accuser never setup a fundraising "ChipIn™ for her

A-39-06

1 hr 24 min - 1 hr 37 min

the Accused claims that there are "bad apples,” that the Accuser has "no proof," that the Accuser is "controlling,"
that the Accuser "spreads rumors," that the Accuser lies to her fanbase

A-39-07

1 hr 42 min - 1 hr 44 min

Unknown person says that the Accuser was "always calling the Dyers asking for money", and that the Accused
claims that the Accuser alleges "everyone is a fed".

A-39-08

2 hr 2 min - 2 hr 7 min

Shane claims that the Accuser harassed Mrs. Dyer during the live broadcast; the other men suggest paying to
change Mrs. Dyer's number & controlling access to it; also, the Accuser is claimed to have a "sociopathic
attention-whore, martyr complex"

A-39-09

2 hr 11 min - 2 hr 20 min

Shane claims that the Accuser & Edogz rented out an entire floor of a local motel near where the J4P trial was to
be held, Shane claims that the Accuser is a dog "to be put on a leash," Shane also claims that the Accuser was a
troublemaker when Alarm & Muster was around

A-39-10

2 hr 35 min - 2 hr 44 min

the Accused is claiming that the Accuser called J4P so often during the manhunt that she was somehow
responsible for enabling the feds & LEOs to triangulate J4P's cell phone signal


http://www.committee.org/Court/images/A35.mp3
http://www.committee.org/Court/images/A39_audio_NewColonyMedia;1_21_12).mp3
http://www.committee.org/Court/images/A-39-01.mp3
http://www.committee.org/Court/images/A-39-06.mp3
http://www.committee.org/Court/images/A-39-07.mp3
http://www.committee.org/Court/images/A-39-08.mp3
http://www.committee.org/Court/images/A-39-09.mp3
http://www.committee.org/Court/images/A-39-10.mp3

Count 4: Libel

The Accused has claimed that the Accuser made death threats to Charles Dyer's attorney.

Exhibit A18
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Mandy Molon Labe

1 wanted to take some time and thank Rick Light, Robin, Lisa Mize, Nancy Genovese,
James, and Cecil for traveling the distance and being here to support Charles, the
family, and myself. Rick and Robin have continuously shown up for us here and I will
be forever grateful. 1am very happy to have gotten to meet these people and be
able to have them here with us. I do not however, forget the ones who could not
make it and continue to show their support, you are also still in my heart and mind.
¥ I do feel like I need to mention something that happened during this time. I have
not been on here as much as I could, T just have a lot going on right now. I am not
influenced by anyone, I know the truth and believe with this attorney it will
definitely come out. Due to some actions of Deborah Swan, ...we could have lost
this attorney and maybe all hope for Charles to beat this case. She constantly called
the attorney, even though she has no bearing on this case at all. She even went so
far as to have someone threaten to harm the attorney if he didn't recluse himself
from being Charles’s attorney. She wanted to represent Charles. When I told Charles
of this he was dumbfounded. He absolutely did not know of this or want this. This
attorney is a bull dog and very used to threats, but if he wasn't, Charles would have
no attorney right now. I know we all need to get along because we are all here for
the same reason but that is NOT the way we are going to get things done AT ALL.
We are not going to their level to beat this case. I do not understand the accusations
against Rick, Nancy, and others. Rick has repeatedly shown up here for us. No one
has tried to get information on this case or anything else in my eyes that would
prove they are trying to take Charles down. I appreciate everyone that has helped in
this case, including some of the things Deborah has done. I do not appreciate the
actions she has taken and I would ask her to take the thank you for what she has
done and focus on getting herself or her life back together, as she has stated
helping Charles has ruined her life. For writing this I'm sure I will be on her
chopping block but this was something I, Charles, and the family were upset about
and I feel like the people who have been here should know. We are still working and
pray this will be over soon. Thanks again to everyone. ¥
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Count 5: Threatening

The Accused has threatened the Accuser with harm.

Exhibit A02
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Exhibit A07

Subject: 100610 between me and mm

From:  Deborah Swan (iloveronpaul@yahoo.com)
To: clerk@committee.org;
Date: Sunday, January 1, 2012 3:57 PM

Sent from Samsung tablet

-----—-- Original message -----—-

Subject: between me and mm

Date: Thu Jun 10 20:23:17 CDT 2010
From: Deborah Swan <iloveronpaul@yaho
To: Mike Lewis <coniaci@icuasmiiliz nfo>

D.COiTi>

Why dont you, Christina, David and Maverick all 4 give me a call? I have tried to get
each of you to have a discussion, but no one seems to want to step forward? Whats
the problem? All of you continute to make up lies and slander me to people? I wonder
what the reason could be? Hmmmmm. Well, the truth will surface. That is all I have
to say. And if each of you think I should just sit back and not take any steps to find
out WTF is wrong with each of you, then you are a fool. Why dont you grow a back
bone and call me and lets have ourselves a talk? Actions are what counts. Talk
doesnt mean shit! When these peole all of you have discredited me and lied to about
me, finally get the chance to meet me in person, they then realize that you all are full
of shit. Your actions are not the way a true Patriot acts. All of you are twisted.

.,

%

; Rick LightJune 10 at 7:42pm Report

You have had my number and we are not the ones with the problem! Your the one
who spreads the trash!! LIKE WE SET UP 4TH OF JULY PATRIOT!! DIDNT YOU
KNOW WE WERE FRIENDS DID YOU!! YOU DO NOW!! IVE KEPT MY WORD TO
YOU! I DID NOT LIFT A FINGER TO YOUR TRASH AND YOU BURIED YOURSELF!! If
your the example of a patriot its a joke right!! Your story does not chime with what i
hear!! I WILL WARN YOU ONE LAST TIME DONT FUCK WITH ME! YOU DONT WANT
THAT ON YOU!! SHUT UP WHILE YOU can still can participate!!IF NOT, ITS ON

YOU !! GEEEE DEBBIE WHY ARE YOU SO ANGRY IF ITS WORKING FOR YOU!!
WHAT YOU SAY ALWAYS GETS BACK TO ME!l REMEMBER THAT!! DO NOT
CONTACT ME AGAIN UNLESS YOUR READY TO PLAY BALL THE RIGHT WAY!!
YOUR PARANOID SHIT WILL NOT BE TOLERATED!! I will pursue you for
harassment!!

Deborah SwanJune 10 at 8:19pm

Harrassment? What in the world are you trying to create? I would harldy call me
sending you a email harrassment. But you go right aghead and do what you think
you need to do. You are the liar and the one who makes threats. No Rick, you are not

http://us.mg5.mail.yahoo.com/neo/launch?.rand=f286oluqo4iif 1/7/2012
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Exhibit A10

INEW YEAR PNEW LIFE

Why dont you all stop being a coward and lets have a face to face
meeting to get this shit out on the table?
Facebook © 2010 -

Why dont you, Christina, David and Maverick all 4 give me a call? I have tried to get each of you to
have a discussion, but no one seems to want to step forward? Whats the problem? All of you continute
to make up lies and slander me to people? I wonder what the reason could be? Hmmmmm. Well, the
truth will surface. That is all I have to say. And if each of you think I should just sit back and not take
any steps to find out WTF is wrong with each of you, then you are a fool. Why dont you grow a back
bone and call me and lets have ourselves a talk? Actions are what counts. Talk doesnt mean shit! When
these peole all of you have discredited me and lied to about me, finally get the chance to meet me in
person, they then realize that you all are full of shit. Your actions are not the way a true Patriot acts. All
of you are twisted.

Rick Light June 10 at 7:42pm Report

You have had my number and we are not the ones with the problem! Your the one who spreads the
trash!! LIKE WE SET UP 4TH OF JULY PATRIOT!! DIDNT YOU KNOW WE WERE FRIENDS
DID YOU!! YOU DO NOW!! IVE KEPT MY WORD TO YOU! 1 DID NOT LIFT A FINGER TO
YOUR TRASH AND YOU BURIED YOURSELF!! If your the example of a patriot its a joke right!!
Your story does not chime with what i hear!! I WILL WARN YOU ONE LAST TIME DONT FUCK
WITH ME! YOU DONT WANT THAT ON YOU!! SHUT UP WHILE YOU can still can participate!!
IF NOT, ITS ON YOU !! GEEEE DEBBIE WHY ARE YOU SO ANGRY IF ITS WORKING FOR
YOU!! WHAT YOU SAY ALWAYS GETS BACK TO ME!! REMEMBER THAT!! DO NOT
CONTACT ME AGAIN UNLESS YOUR READY TO PLAY BALL THE RIGHT WAY!! YOUR
PARANOID SHIT WILL NOT BE TOLERATED!! I will pursue you for harassment!!

Deborah Swan June 10 at 8:19pm

Harrassment? What in the world are you trying to create? I would harldy call me sending you a email
harrassment. But you go right aghead and do what you think you need to do. You are the liar and the one
who makes threats. No Rick, you are not going to try and twist this around.Your story is the one who
doesnt match. And let me correct you, Charles Dyer doesnt know you so stop acting like your his friend.

http://us.mg5.mail.yahoo.com/neo/launch?.rand=f286oluqodijf 1/7/2012



Exhibit A52 (was A32 email)

we bmaster

From: lloveronpaul [iloveronpaul@yahoo.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2012 10:27 PM

To: clerk@commitee.org

Subject: Fw: Hi Debbie

Sent from Samsung tablet

-------- Original message -----—--

Subject: Hi Debbie

Date: Thu Apr 12 23:11:04 CDT 2012

From: contact @texasmilitia.info

To: Debarah Swan <iloveronpaul @yahoo.com>

Hi Debbie, T just 2ot home and 2ot you message on my answering machine
s0 here is the information you asked for.

Yes, I'was at the FTX at Rick Light’s place in January of 2010 and I

saw Rick Light give your daughter an old shotgun. Then several months

latter you phoned me and said the auctioneer who sold off a lot of

y alls extra stuff said that the barrel length of that shotgun was

less than the legal minimum length of 187 So Icalled the auctioneer and he told me that a man bought it at the
auction then took it home and measured the barrel length then returned it to him for a refund since it was less
than 187 leng. The avctioneer said that he also measured the barrel and it was less than 18.” So 1 advised him
to destroy it so he would not be in vielation of the law and I told you not to let you daughter take the shotgun
back in case it was a set up.

Latter in the summer of 2010 shortly after you had attended our FTX by Dublin ['was talking on the phone to
Rick Light. Rick Light saidsomething I think like he had heard that you had got in trouble for having a illegal
firearn. I told him that you had not been in trouble for anything Rick acted like he knew somehow that you
wele going to be getting introuble.

Also iwas contacted by a man who had attended a meeting. This man was asking around for your home
address. When my friend asked him why he wanted your address he said that Rick Light wanted it cause he was
reall pissed off at you and wanted to hurt you. I told him not to give out your address cause your a real nice lady
and a true Patriot..

Mike Lewis

Count 6: Entrapment

The Accused gave the Accuser's minor (at the time) daughter an "illegal” with the intention of having criminal
Counts brought on the Accuser.



Exhibit A26

AFFIDAVIT OF TRUTH

Iy name is Elizabeth and Deborah Swanis my mother. My mom has had a lot of problems with the
people out in Rock Springs, mainly Minuteman. My mom tried really hard and her group was having
campouts at different places allover Texas. One of the last campouts my mom had waswhenwe went
out to Rock Springs with Minuteman and his people. It was a strange campout. The last day before we
left | was given a gift from Minuteman. It was a 410 shotgun, and it was specially painted with different
leaves all overit. | remember the paint job was very nice and it looked like no one had ever even shot it
before. Minuteman saiditwas a gift to me because he thought | was a very spedial girland he wanted
me to take itand keepit forever. He told me it was painted especially for me. Then as we were packing
up the car he gave me a whole box of 410 ammunition to go withit.

My mom said she felt funny about accepting it but she did not want to seem rude soshe allowed me to
take it. On the way home my mom calleda friend and had the serial numbers ran to see if it was ever
stolen. Everything seemed to check out good. When we got back home we took it to the storage unit
andit stayedwith all our camping gear until we decided to have a auction.

Iy mom gotreal worried a few months later cause Minuteman was starting a rumor that my mom had
beenintrouble forillegal weapons ,and then Minuteman and his people sent Adam Kokesh anemail
s@ying my mom has a Texas criminal indictment about to go into effect. They told Adam to stop dating
my mom. Sothis is when my mom was worried and she felt like we needed to sell some stuff.

InAugustwe had a big estate sale and the shotgunwas auctioned too. After the auction was over, my
mom got a call from the man who did the auction. He told mymom to come up and come get one of her
items. He said there is a problem and she needs to come get it right then.

That's when we found cut the shot gunwas not legal and was intentionaly made illegaland not safe to
have inour possession.

The barrel was cut down 2 inches. My mom had her friend Mike take care of the situation.

Elizabeth Gomez]

Exhibit 52 (Was A32 email) - See Count 5
A32 conversation with Rick Light

A50 conversation with Mike Lewis

Count 7: Extortion

The Accused has made a list of demands for the Accuser to comply with.
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Exhibit A22
I Skype™ [1] - debbyswan ‘:Q ! ._ = X ‘_

Skype Contacts Conversaton Cal View Tools Hep

€ C  © wramsitecom "8\

o Stop Following - Don't email me when people reply Add Roply

Replies to This Discussion

B oo Reply by Minuteman on December 25, 2011 at 10:06am
Q Quantity

Il 1. Apologze to Mrs Dyer for all the things said and done regaurding her retonc about this o =
casel! She needs to let Mrs Dyer and that Lawyer guid this stuff! In other words stay out of
the famiies business!
2.1f she posts a donation icon it goes straight to the Dyers and nowhere else! Buy Now
3. Aplogize to Chnstina Hanna for hacking here Emai land spreading be's Chrissy is 3 Federal (S| =)
plant and make sure Christina can get back that emaid addy!,, Debbie admtted to me she done
this 50 she owes Chrissy that much at the leastiAny and a emad hacks must be rectified!

4. Quit going around spreading be's and misc: tions about good patriots that dissagree with
her!iShe must publicly admit that she has done this on many occasions!

Donate
5.A public apology to Shain,Nancy.G and myself for the lie's she spread about us three
pertaining to the Charles 11 She knows we have stood night by Charles and his famdy v o R )
all the way through this me: e also has to take down any and all internet post on these To this WEBSITE, WRAM

issues!

6. She must also set the record straight publicly on the lie's she told Patriots on me and the

X mag
Robin Starkey for WRAM
PO BOX 982
ROCKSPRINGS, TX 78880

property in Edwards county!!

EDOGZB18

demands and sticks to them we will all stop saying anything about her
ger!! Anything that she does for the Dyers and Charles we wil support as long as it is
preapproved by Mrs Dyer and the Lawyer in the case first!!She must recant the 47 page
statement as well and give Mrs Dyer any and 3l nformation that Mrs Dyer demands from her
Please help our brother
July4Patriot and hes family.

» Roply ' Message

oo Reply by Tom A Hawk on December 27, 2011 at 10:42pm WRAM MILITIA AND
PATRIOTIC T-SHIRTS
@ 1 havent read this 47 page statement. Is there a link to it?

» Reply

el 0 T ol o 1 =

‘\/1 LM‘J—%// wﬂ l—

Count 8: Defamation

The Accused claimed that the Accuser has been involved in illegal activities with other members of WRAM.

Al5 - partial transcript in Exhibit A15-A

EXHIBIT A15-A

Transcription of a WRAM Member discussing Rick Light and spreading false allegations

Templar: to ah see what they have going on and try not to offend anybody again

Deborah ~  —-mmeemmeeeee

Templar after 1 went up there | got band not long after that so

Deborah —-mmemmmeeeee- -

Templar Well they band me from the their web site because | said the wrong things


http://www.committee.org/Court/images/A15.mp3

Deborah
Templar
Deborah

Templar

Deborah

Templar

Deborah

Templar

Deborah

Templar

Deborah

Templar

Deborah

Templar

Deborah

Templar

ya know | think what | did was | challenged Rick, um on something he said and he got all hurt
about it and they decided to band me which is easier and they accused me of being affiliated with
you and all this crazy talk ...

they said that | was involved with you doing fraudulent felon type thing, and I looked at them and
told them that was other bullshit and I had never even talked to you and that’s what really got me
going, I said Well now | need to have a talk to her and see what the cause of all this is

they accused me, they they have been telling me for a couple about three months to stay away
from you, you’re a trouble maker you have stolen money, you were a felon, I don’t know it just
went on and on and on and on and on it’s like the more stuff they talked the more I wanted to talk
with you

you know egotistic ah certain people are and | see how, | can see how they are they believe
everything that come out of other people mouth, and in my circle we (INAUDIBLE) family out
there

they were saying that we were ah committing fraud and | was involved with you guys and
involved with you and ya know they threw out ah ah Johnny Cochran which know who they are
referring too. Another person let me tell you how this started originally.

I went out to Ricks place before the WRAM existed, before all these web sites existed, more than
a year ago. And | took my, | went out there and met them and he seemed okay, for the most part.
Then | brought my militia out and we went out there and we tried to train, and then he started
acting really strange ah he decided he wanted to play war games with my guys with a rifle, now
we didn’t know if it was loaded or not but my guys really wanted to shoot rick back because
they don’t like having a loaded gun pointed at them, well not a loaded gun a like loaded weapon
loaded gun pointed them.

THAT THAT THA REALLY Pissed THEM OFF. All my guys are former military, and it really
got them going. So to keep them from ah probably ah doing bad things to them, | decided it was
time to leave. So we left. And uh, because of those war games my guys always had the thought
that ah he was pointing live weapon to them, so every one of us had ammo in our riffle, we
weren’t there to screw around, we were armed, and we came out there to train and he kind of mis



Mike

Templar

Deborah

Templar
Deborah

Templar

Mike

Templar
Mike
Deborah
Mike
Templar
Deborah

Mike

represented his training area to us we brought ropers we brought all kinds of stuff. And uhhhh, ya
know I’ve been in the militia a long time and I’ve been in the movement over the years, but
mainly it’s the love wolf. After that little incident we really didn’t have a group anymore, and I
came down here and became part of it here. And ya know Rick and | were talking and online we
were talking and that’s how we got together and the same way [ met Lewis was I believe on the
RBN web site? Is that the right name of it?

inaudible

and ya that one ya. Right. And um that’s how we got together. But ya know and then | heard,
then rick told me that same story, that uh, that uh, that he did to us, I heard him specifically telling
a group of people he did to Johnny Cochran’s group. The exact same deal

And that same deal; now he doesn’t want to go back out there either. And then | met some of
them other people at one of their little meet up things and right after that I got banned because |
ah talked back to rick and | disagreed with his sannoptionous.

and I also disagreed with the way they were doing a few things and | offered my own
instructions, and rick didn’t like that too much, and uh then | get banned, and then | got royally
pissed off at them,

and then he got pissed off at me because | asked him who this land owner was who owns 11000
acres because this is passing on private property with a rifle or hand gun through a farm is a

felony. And he goes man he cussed me out one time and wouldn’t tell me who the lands owner
was.

he told me who it was a long time ago but

his ranch his sons both side of spring’s I tried to verify it and he got mad and cussed me out

he’s a real fat guy?

he’s a real idiot

ya he came to train with us one time at camp murphy and he told us he was a marine sniper ,
inaudible........... Kevin aka Maverick if you’r going ever come out to train with us again then
you need to apologize for impersonating to be a navy seal. He said he wasn’t going tos apologize
and he cussed me out and hung up on me.



Deborah

Mike

Deborah

Templar

Deborah
Templar
Deborah

Templar

Deborah
Mike
Deborah

Templar

Last week when Rick was talking to me he said that Kevin Eshtencamper had all his money was
stolen out of his bank account, and said it was from someone in Spring.

I don’t know how that works because I know that in Texas a CHL you can’t have any of those
and still keep your license.

Like I told Lewis uh, last night or the night before ah, a lot of things that Kevin (Maverick) has
told these people, about things there and everything , is 100 percent wrong and incorrect. | think
| said that every point | think | said something is about a hundred people he just killed.

everything he told these people was wrong or backwards, and | was sitting there listening to this
and I occasionally I would input a topic but I didn’t want to get banned again so | made sure it
was okay first with Christina Hannan and then I told then ah told what they really should do and
then he turned around and ,

END



Count 9: Inimical to the Patriot Community

The Accused and his known associates has been consorting with employees or agents of the government,
especially the FBI, in regard to the Charles Dyer affair.
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Exhibit A68

| 58 77 - |

texaswellregulatedmilitia

@ £, Most Visited ¥ Getting Started 3. Latest Headlines
[ Quizulous RTINS |[£.8earch ]| g New Challenges (0) g Challenge Someone [ New Quiz 350 Points 52 Rank
| ©! Re: SORRY TO BUG YOU AGIAN -... x| ! Compose Mail - Yshoo! Miail 3 ygh Anontest | JonDonym x [+ -
[E]
(] Drafts (19) ® Re: SORRY TO BUG YOU AGIAN Wednesday, July 30, 2008 5158 P
g Sent From: "christina hannan" <lglasst_channan@yahoo.com:
pam Empty’ To: ron_hickman@cdé.hetx.net
B 3y (425) [ 1
(g Trash (Emety]
My Photos THANKS!
&1 My Attachments — On Wed, 7/30/08, ron_hi hctx.net <ron_hi  hctx.net> wiote:

Chat & Mobile Text

¥ My Folders
(3 Alffor. Angel
3 AMBIT CLIENTS {6)
(7 BORDERWATCH (5)
(3 christy folder (45)
(3 collections

(3 Frank Fountain

(3 funnies and mi...

3 huber,d div (1)

(3 INVESTIGATIONS:
[=NIYES

3 jobs (4)

(3 John Lagrape

(3 Kim Pool King

(3 Lagrape, John

[Add - Edit]

From: ron_hickman@cd4.hctx net <ron_hickman@cdé hctx net>
Subject: Re: SORRY TO BUG YOU AGIAN

To: Iglasst_channan@yahoo.com

Date: Wednesday, July 30, 2008, 8:19 AM

I am out of the office right now so I don't have it wirth me. Call the

County operator at 713 755 5000 and ask for the Sneriff's Vice Division.
—---Original Message------

From: christina hannan

To: Ron Hickman

ReplyTo: lglasst_channan@yanoo.com

Subject: SORRY TO BUG YOU AGIAN

Sent: gul 30, 2008 8:00 AM

I LOST THAT NUMBER TO FIND OUT IF SOMECNE HAS A S.C.B. LICENSE.
IT TO ME PLEASE VIA EMAIL.

COULD YOU SEND

THANKS,

CHRISTINA YOUNGBLOGD

Sent from my Verizon Wireless BlackBerry

1 LAPTOP (1}
We om

T me0o

Exhibit 67B - transcript of Exhibit 67 (follows audios)

Exhibit 67 conversation with Darren Wilburn

]
& SIQ Jonba


http://www.committee.org/Court/images/A67audioDarren.mp3

Exhibit 67-1

0 mins (start of audio) ~ 7 mins 15 secs.

Talks about his involvement and contacts established with the FBI and Joint Terrorism Task Force....

Exhibit 67-2

35 mins ~ 39 min 30 secs

says He has talked to FBI about Charles home burning down. Then says when orders comes across "Our" desk
and uses the word "We" In the conversation a couple of times and the accuser questioned him on his use of this
language....

EXHIBIT A67-B
Darren: Hello
Darren morning
Darren uh ok
Darren ya | know. It was here too they showed up here, and had the block surrounded
Darren what’s that?
Darren: ahh probably about 6 Y% hrs. after they released you.

Darren

I was expecting them for being here as we. As soon as they talked to you that they’d be showing up here as well.
Umm The problem is, and they were very , they were very courteous, they called Amelia she’s out of town, they called
Amelia and told her they were out front of the, and asked if | would come out and speak with them.. So | went outside and
there were only 2. One was with the Joint Terrorist task Force, detective and the other was a FBI.

Darren and they didn’t tell me at the time but they have cursers blocked off and off the block everywhere. I found
out from the neighbor later so | called the FBI agent back cause he left his number with me and I said listen man | | I thank
you for not showing up with a Task Squad but you could of told me house you had the neighborhood shut off, cause not the
neighbors are pissed off.,

Darren

ya
Darren

well | can understand to secure the perimeter, because if | was in charge of that operation | would do the same thing,
secure the perimeter before I made contact but he didn’t tell me at the time and its no big deal I understand their
procedure,but it would have been nice to have a head up so when the neighbors calls started coming in I’d

Darren How did they get in the house?

Darren: no | talked to his mom and | talked to Jan and Amy and they told me what happened they stopped them down the
road and made them say they had a flat tire to get people to come out

Darren but they still can’t come in without a warrant I don’t understand how they got in

Darren: well they had to give permission to come in then

Darren they told Amelia that they took out numbers out of your cell phone how they did that because they can’t do that
without a warrant either.

Darren oh ok



http://www.committee.org/Court/images/A-67-1.mp3
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Darren ya it’s alright it’s no problem I, were not angry at you I was just wondering how they got in and how they got in
your cell phone without a warrant

Darren O my God!

Darren: the FBI told me that it hasn’t been released yet but they’re about to do a national media blitz, they are going to put
his face on all major news channels and their gonna put it out there that he is armed and dangerous and then there gonna...

Darren well that’s why we gotta we, we, 1 I have set up with an attorney to get a safe return, ummm

Darren no I understand and I’ve been looking at the US Observer thing and its so far they look like they can help , but the
first thing I mean let’s put the cart before the horse, I can’t get, I ve got contact with media, uhh, um national media, who
are some of the producers for the MTV

Darren Gene Pool?

Darren oh Ken Western

Darren: now it’s a flight to avoid prosecution from the state of Oklahoma, now hopefully he is hiding out in the woods
somewhere in Oklahoma that way there is not FEDERAL charge

Darren well here is the problem Debby,

Darren Debby | understand, hold on slow down now, | understand his concern, and he has every right to be concerned cause
he has been pushed for two years, however there is no way this is going to get better as long as he is on the run

Darren right, but, but the problem is there is no avenue in our laws constitutionally or otherwise other than a court.

Darren even the constitution says he has to go to trial

Darren: I understand, I understand that’s why | still want the governor to appoint us a special investigator to oversee the
judicial process and to make sure his rights are not squashed, here is what | am trying to do just so you know | want the one
trial to be over seen so he has a chance to present his defense because | do believe if he gets a fair trial he will be acquitted

Darren

okay the only way a governor can do this is to appoint a special prosecutor, excuse me a special investigator

Darren now what I’'m gonna try to do is I’'m going to be calling her office again Monday morning un with the media the
media to document as much of this as possible and I can use that as pressure on the governor’s office by saying listen, this is
going to the media, you have the opportunity to resolve this peaceful this man is a resident of your state and if you refuse, this
will go out in the news that you refused to get involved by solving this problem

Darren Debby your preaching to the choir. I know this.

Darren Timothy McVeigh was never militia, that’s a bunch of bull shit he would never, look that’s a whole different story
he has nothing to do with Charles.

Darren ok, alright I want you to slow down your getting very upset, ok alright if, when this national media blitz comes out,
it will, every uniform cop in the US will be gunning him down. Now, they’ll be completely justified by the eyes of the public
in law because he will be listed as armed and dangerous and they will pound his reputation down into dust




Darren well not yet but they’re about too, and as long as he is on the run he is in serious danger

Darren well holds off on that right now because Amy, I told her how to contact Hammond and make him return the money
and any that his lawyer is keeping he has to provide her an itemized dollar breakdown. If he refuses or even hesitates she
understands that she is supposed to tell him that she will contact the Oklahoma bar association and file an
immediatecomplaint against him for theft

Darren Well I don’t know I just talked to her today.

Darren so umm and they’re getting overwhelmed, while I was on the phone, check this shit out, while | was on the phone
with his mom, she said hold on it was a toll free number let me see who this is, so | stood by and she came back on, and this
is the second time in two days, someone has been calling her and trying to get money out of her saying that if you’ll give me
this much here I will uh I will make sure Charles will get clear of all charges. There trying to extract money from this fucking
family when they have already been through the ringer for two tears. It’s unbelievable there are fucking vultures coming out
of the woodworks trying to make money on this shit.

Darren Well ... um... Right now right now first thing is his safe return we all know what’s gonna happen so we have to get
him in before this media blitz

Darren well that’s his call to make I just wanted to pass this information on that there are options in this, and this,
it’s getting worse by the day.

Darren don’t don’t don’t pass this information around cause that’s, o my god, (heavy sigh)
Alright

Darren I 11 understand I’ve got one attorney in Kansas and one here in Florida that will negotiate his safe return and ensure
that that happens.

Darren And and then on top of that I’ve got calls into the Governor I really I really think we can put pressure on the
governor through the media

Darren But if we wait, it=f we wait until this media blitz gets out

Darren Did you see what Hate trackers did to you?
Darren I don’t give a shit I was just wondering if you knew about it.

Darren (laughing
Darren I know they listen Hate tracker’s they don’t, they don’t have, their Intel comes from WRAM

Darren ya I don’t I don’t I haven’t been on WRAM I don’t go on there, I haven’t clicked on it to see what their even writing
about this cause [ know it won’t be very ......

Darren Well I think it’s unethical for western or Pool to run around telling their personal opinion, I mean all they are doing
is tainting the jury pool

Darren Wait, a minute wait a minute, uh which state did you call him from

Darren no no you did not record him

Darren you did not

Darren Florida’s statue privacy of communications Statue 930 clearly states that it is a felony to audio records someone
without their consent.

Darren UN law enforcement is allowed an investigation of a potential felony crime
Darren yes

Darren well if they think you are harboring a fugitive then they can investigate and record you, now if your recording from
Oklahoma then that’s okay but you did not record him because Florida’s statues.

Darren are are you listening to me at all?




Darren if you’re in jail then you can’t do a damn thing for Charles

Darren most the states that are around the United States are what is called a one party state. Which means that one person is
aware its be recorded but Florida is not. It’s a two party state and it is a third degree felony

Darren okay uh do, do, do you have any attorney friends at all?

Darren no I'm just talking about someone who can talk to you, I can’t give you legal advice but I’'m not an attorney I work
with them

Darren, | work with them but | really really would hope that about how deep you are in this that you would have some
professional legal advise

Darren as long as you were in Texas that’s fine, ya if you’re recording from Texas than this fine, you have to cover the law
still

Darren it doesn’t matter right now at this point , you and I and anybody else, becomes a flight, anything that they can arrest
us for or puts pressure on us

Darren it doesn’t matter if they’re ethical, they got a job to do and their gonna by do it. We can have two things, safe return
and a fair trial.

Darren Well, well if that’s even a possibility, if its eve an possibility but at this point its snowballing and it’s going to get
harder and harder so there’s that that (inaudible),

Darren he is helping them, he’s helping them by being on the run.

Darren he’s giving them everything they need to to to to destroy the patriot movement

Darren Debby that is very kind of you but that will not solve this problem alone
Darren you need a good solid plan making smart decisions

Darren well they don’t have a choice in that if he gets his money

Darren you you know he was granted his change of venue right

Darren yes he was you can ask his mother.

Darren he was given, on Saturday he was granted his change of venue, now granted it’s not that far away but it’s out of
Stevens County.

Darren well his mother has the paperwork
Darren yes she has the court order of the extension and she has the change of venue

Darren you you have to understand that that is not how; constitutionally that’s not how the system works
Darren he has a right to face his accusers, but he has to face them.

Darren that’s right, you’re right Hammond absolutely must be fired.

Darren there was a comedian years ago who said ya know you have to keep this in mind about people, he said somewhere
on this planet is the worst doctor in the world, that’s true for all professions-----------

Darren well this has to go, it has to go in sequence, okay, and right now, if Charles, he’s gonna have to sit in jail until trial,
he’s gonna have too, turn himself in , then we can, we can get this shit out of Duncan Oklahoma. Well it’s already out of
Duncan, it’s been moved to some place called Lawton.

Darren please don’t say that cause if he hears that he is going to believe that n (inaudible)

Darren if your saying things then he’s going to hear that

Darren that means who ever you’re talking too is going to spread through the network (inaudible) going to be killed.



Darren so you tell me how they are going to (inaudible) the media well have an attorney whose involved too that has
negotiated a safe return then he can turn himself in and then when he comes to turn himself in his attorney will have control
of him. How the hell are they going to kill him and justify that in the media?

Darren I1know, I’ve seen all these things I’'m aware of that.

Darren alright, alright, so in a perfect world that you envision, this is the way | understand it is please tell me where | am
wrong, Charles stays on the run and he stays under the radar and somehow magically his charges go away

Darren do you think that’s possible anywhere? | have been working in the legal Justice system for 20 yrs. and I have never
heard of anything like that ever existing.

Darren that’s why someone outside of Duncan needs to oversee this!

Darren You’re... You seem to have the advantage to see that if he goes to trial again that the results are going to be exactly
the same!

Darren Right, bit our constitution sets up a court system, now when the courts operate within the constitutional guidelines
and I do say if because it was obvious that in Duncan Oklahoma at the last trial they did not, but if the courts, if we can force
them, and we can do this through the media, and get a special investigator through the governor’s office or the state
attorney’s office they won’t have any ploys, but to go through the trial as it should be done. And then I believe he will be
acquitted, and his evidence will clear him

Darren but until then, that is the only situation that can work out in his favor, again

Darren the governor, what a governor does, she’s not the above all end all brilliant mind of the state; she is just the most
charismatic person in a woman’s position. She is going to appoint someone who is a specialist and then advise her on what to

do.

Darren the only way the “we” as “We the people can do that is through the media, get the media to expose the corruption in
Duncan County.

Darren but you can’t do it with local media cause they’re all in bed together, it’s a little small good old boy network and
nobody wants to step on anybody’s toes, and yam know they all have to go to the same little Poe dunk reassuring and play
golf on the same little shitty gold courses ya know they’re all in bed together.

Darren it’s gotta come from outside the county.

Darren: none of this is going to matter at all if this national media blitz goes out and his face is plastered everywhere, and
then they put that combat marine and armed and dangerous militia everywhere

Darren: What | am waiting on is for Charles safe return, he has to be back

Darren No, I'm doing everything I can do to get everything set up but the first thing is first and that is saving his life.

Darren | will walk side by side with him.

Darren | will walk in with him with a MTV film crew.

Darren: alright then 1 will be in touch with you later today.
Darren Okay I’ve got the call in his name is Vincent Ventuaella and he is in Oklahoma right now

Darren | just called him last night and he is just getting word of this and he is deciding well first he is going to get some
video footage shot of the governor’s mansion and the state capitol and then he is going to call me and I’m going to call Jan
and ask if she’s going to want to speak with and make a statement to them She’s met him before, He’s been to her house so
she knows who he is

Darren: There is no such thing as a Timothy McVeigh Militia

Darren alright, okay, I’ll give you a call later today and Vince said he would call me this morning, so as soon as I hear from
him I will get back with youl

Darren | know that and | talked to the manhunt last night and | told the FBI Agent , see the agent that were here knew
nothing about his case. They didn’t even know about the fire.

Darren ya know Deb it wouldn’t change their actions. They’re given orders in a, let me map this out, It would they’re given
orders, an order comes across our desk that says national manhunt naturally we have have to follow up with every lead, we
don’t know anything about his case whatsoever

Darren I’'m sorry?

Darren: We meaning we don’t know anything as in his and his office, the FBI office here locally.
Told me that they knew nothing about it

Darren: we just know that there’s a national manhunt for this certain individual



Darren Well Well I don’t know if they have been up too see Nancy or not but, if they, they have already been here, they
have been to you, and they have been to Laredo,

Darren Let me ask you this, if you were in charge of this investigation,

Darren let me answer my question. Everybody that you can establish listen let me tell you everyone thinks the internet is
secure and it’s not

Darren the first time the agents were here they told me that they have people that do nothing all day except scour the
internet, they know everything that you’ve written I’ve written

Darren to answer your question you asked why they would go see Nancy because they know that Charles and Nancy have
had correspondence in the past

Darren what do you mean she works for them?

Darren ok I thought you meant that she was an actual paid agent but I’ve never spoken to her

Darren I didn’t know I mean I’ve heard her name but and I’ve never spoken to her

Darren alright, we’ve never met her before but I and Amelia are very aware of some other people that are like that.
Darren alright well let me let me speak with Vin this morning, like I said he is on Oklahoma time so it’s only 7; 45 there

Darren but hell uh I think, ah what time does Jan usually get up I don’t want to call her too early I know she is going
through a lot of stress.

Darren | I know she told me
Darren What’s that?
Darren IT'll do what I can I don’t have any money of my own and | have not worked steady since last October.

Darren Idon’t even have that option right now, I’ve got my jeep parked over on the side of my house because the freakin
repo people are after it

Darren well that’s where the other car is
Darren YaI’mIIIknow how that works
END

A21 Audio w/ Ken Western, FBI

A 42 Audio ADMIN of WRAM discussing Rick and FBI involvement
A 32 audio Rick and I about Christina

A 34 audio former member of WRAM discussing Rick and FBI

A 36 audio ADMIN and member of WRAM discussing FBI

A 66 audio Amelia Foxwell discussing Rick being connected to the FBI

[An additional Count was added to the Indictment on July 5, by the Grand Jury, as a result of the Court receiving
an email (Court Exhibit A) from the Accused in response to his being served the Indictment.]

Count 10: Intimidating the Grand Jury

The Accused, upon receipt of Notice of Indictment, replied the Court with a threat, attempting to intimidate the
Grand Jury and discourage it from its duties.


http://www.committee.org/Court/images/A21.mp3
http://www.committee.org/Court/images/A42audio.mp3
http://www.committee.org/Court/images/A32audio.mp3
http://www.committee.org/Court/images/A34audio.mp3
http://www.committee.org/Court/images/A36audio.mp3
http://www.committee.org/Court/images/A66audio.WMA

Court Exhibit A

webmasior

From: rick light [minuteman@te i

Sent: Wednesday, July 04, 2012 9:11 AM

To: clerk@commitiee.org

Subject: Re: CoS - CLC - Indictment 120201 - Revised

This court is a illegitimate attempt to slander good hard working patriots and is highly illegal!! If my name is
not removed from this nonsense I will seek every legal avenue I can to prosecute all involved! | have copied
and filed this bogus indictment and will be sending it not only to my sheriff but to other legal venues to
prosecute within 48 hours! Thank you for the evidence | need to remove this illegitimate court from all of the
patriot communities lives. Sincerely, Rick Light.

From: derk@committee.org
Sent: Monday, July 02, 2012 8:32 AM

To: Rick Light
Subject: CoS - CLC - Indictment 120201 - Revised

There was a Count included in the previous Indictment that was included in error. That Count has been removed and the
Indictment attached reflects the correction.
Time to answer remains unchanged.

Clerk of the Court

Chatroom
http://www.committee.org/courtchat/flashchat.php
To Register at the chat room

http://www.committee.org/courtchat/profile.php?register=true

Forum
http://www.committee.org/LibertyTree/index.php

END OF UNANSWERED INDICTMENT
Clerk of the Court

Chatroom
http://www.committee.org/courtchat/flashchat.php

To Register at the chat room
http://www.committee.org/courtchat/profile.php?reqgister=true

Forum
http://www.committee.org/LibertyTree/index.php
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